



Ms.

RIYA JOSE

Registered Nurse

PROFILE

Highly conscientious and focused **Registered Nurse** with an excellent academic record and valuable experience in Patient Care & Treatment plan from clinical placements. Possesses strong knowledge in patient care, infection control and medical terminology acquired through rigorous coursework and hands-on training. Highly motivated team player with excellent written and verbal communication skills, attention to detail, and passion for process improvement efforts.

OBJECTIVE

Proficient and self-driven registered nurse (RN) eager to leverage clinical experience and skills in managing patient treatment plans towards new healthcare opportunities in a Professional entity. Adaptive and hands-on learner leveraging strong multitasking skills and passion for continued personal and professional growth.

EDUCATION

BSC NURSING

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science
Mangalore, India
June 2011 – Oct 2015
Marks/ Grade – 70%

HIGHER SECONDARY

St. Thomas Higher Secondary School, Thiruvalla || Higher
Secondary Board, Kerala, India Jun 2009 – Mar 2011
Marks/ Grade – 70%

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RN(OB/GYN)

Medcare Hospitals & Medical Centre, Mirdiff City
Centre ||Dubai, UAE, || Oct 2021 – Ongoing

RN COVID ICU

Renova Neelima Hospital, Hyderabad ||INDIA||
July 2020 – Nov 2020

RN MEDICAL SURGICAL WARD

Naraya Health Multispecialty Hospital
||Bangalore, INDIA|| Apr 2016 – Aug 2019

ACHIEVEMENT

Successfully Completed HSI Basic Life Support (2020)-DC conducted by American Safety & Health Institute



Sharjah, United Arab Emirates



(971) 54-7529 363



joseriyajoseriya@gmail.com



3rd July 1993



English, Hindi, Malayalam

LICENCE

- Qualified **DHA Registered Nurse**

SKILLS

- Care Planning
- Intravenous Medication Administration
- Patient Assessment & Management
- Critical Thinking
- Effective communication
- Urgent/ Emergency Care
- Clinical Documentation
- Prepare Emergency Equipment
- Providing CPR
- Disciplined, Dedicated & Hardworking
- Keen Learner with ability to imbibe new Knowledge
- Pleasing Personality with all regulars
- Able to work independently & together with the team
- High Spirited
- Knowledge of Medical terminologies
- Knowledge of Patient Safety & Infection control procedures

PERSONAL

- Nationality - Indian
- Marital Status - Married
- Visa status – Employment Visa
- Driving License - No

REFERENCE

Shall be provided at request

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that all matters furnished above are correct to the best of my Knowledge & belief.

Place: Sharjah

Date:

Riya Jose